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NOTICE
Notice # 2011-85 Issuing Division: Investigations
DATE: November 23, 2011
TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons
FROM: Mark A. Lipparelli, Chairman
SUBJECT: Restricted Gaming Applications

Effective January 1, 2012, Investigative Fees for Restricted Gaming License Applications will be increased to

$550.00 per applicant. Investigative fees are in addition to the $150.00 application fee.

The application requirements for a Restricted Gaming License have been revised to include the following and are

effective immediately:

e Form 15— The Landlord/Location Information Sheet has been updated to include new
requirements for the diagrams submitted by restricted locations.

e Form 27 — Restricted Applications; Additional Requirements shall be completed and submitted
with all Restricted Gaming License Applications. This information is required due to recent

amendments to NGC Regulation 3.015.

e A Certificate of Fictitious Firm Name must be submitted for the operator of the primary business
wherein the application for a Restricted Gaming License is being submitted.

The forms described above can be found at the following link: http://www.gaming.nv.gov/agency forms.htm#inv

Any questions pertaining to the revised instructions for a Restricted Gaming License should be directed to:

Sally Elloyan, Coordinator, Applicant Services (775) 684-7840


http://www.gaming.nv.gov/agency_forms.htm#inv

